

ABOUT ME

I'm a 24 years old English - Spanish (Latam) translator and content creator based in Caracas, Venezuela. Currently working as a freelancer for several clients around the world. Working with content in fields such as marketing, tourism, and technology. I love languages, and creative writing is my passion, so I'm always on the lookout for new and exciting projects where my skills can be implemented.

 \ abbetancourt

 \ abbetancourt18

 \ abbetancourt_

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE ENGLISH - SPANISH TRANSLATOR *Remotely | (2015 - Today)*

ONLINE ENGLISH - SPANISH TRANSLATION

Translation and interpretation from English to Latam Spanish to English of a wide array of documents and audiovisual content mostly related to the fields of digital marketing, new technologies, medical science, and travel and tourism.

FREELANCE SPANISH DIGITAL CONTENT CREATOR *Remotely | (2015 - Today)*

GENERATION OF DIGITAL CONTENT IN SPANISH

Creation and curation of Spanish digital content for blogs, websites, press releases, and email campaigns using writing strategies to generate optimal content benefiting for SEO and easy-reading.

REMOTE BUYER'S GUIDE WRITER *Caracas, Venezuela | (2019 - 2019)*

REVIEWBOX MÉXICO (MEXICO - GERMANY)

Research and creation of user-friendly buyer's guides, mostly for Mexican Spanish-speaking audiences and consumers interested to know in-depth aspects, features, and benefits of trending products.

SPANISH CONTENT MANAGER *Remotely | (2015 - 2017)*

APP2YOU, LTD. (ISRAEL)

Management and content creation for email campaigns, landing pages, product description for digital distribution services and scripts for promotional videos.

EDUCATION

BA DEGREE IN MODERN LANGUAGES *Caracas, Venezuela | (2012 - 2017)*

UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AMÉRICO VESPUCCIO

DIGITAL GRAPHIC TOOLS

San Antonio de Los Altos, Venezuela | (2018-2018)

INSTITUTO CREATIVO DIGITAL

PROFESSIONAL WEB WRITING WORKSHOP *Caracas, Venezuela | (2019-2019)*

EI UNIVERSITARIO EXPLORADOR ACADEMICO


NEUROMARKETING WORKSHOP *Caracas, Venezuela | (2019-2019)*

EI UNIVERSITARIO EXPLORADOR ACADEMICO

LANGUAGES

SPANISH \ *Native*
ENGLISH \ *Fluent*
PORTUGUESE \ *Beginner*
MAN. CHINESE \ *Beginner*

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP 
ILLUSTRATOR 
INDESIGN 
M.O. SUITE 
WORDPRESS 